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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hi Nic

Anthony Crandell

22/06/2018 2:47:30 AM

Nicolas Parkhill [/O=EXCHANGEORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Nicolas Parkhill4dQ]

Re: Operation Parrabell Release

Yes we are releasing the Parrabell report and academic review next Wednesday. | just checked with my office and can
confirm that a copy of the report is in the mail to you, however it is not likely to arrive until Monday.

Regards

Anthony Crandell APM
Assistant Commissioner

On 22 Jun 2018, at 11:34 am, Nicolas Parkhill <NParkhill@acon.org.au> wrote:

Hi Tony
| hope this finds you well.

Tony, | just received a call from a journalist (Mark Reddie, ABC) who mentioned that the Operational
Parrabell report may be released next week, and if we would have any comments to make.

| was just wondering if this was the case, and if so, would it be possible to see an embargoed copy
beforehand? | would expected once it is released we will get calls from other media too, so it would be
great to know what the findings and key messaging will be.

Many thanks Tony.

Cheers

Nic

Nicolas Parkhill, Chief Executive Officer

Direct: 02 9206 2122 | Switch: 02 9206 2000 | Fax: 02 9206 2134

Address: 414 Elizabeth St Surry Hills NSW 2010

Email: nparkhill@acon.org.au | Website: acon.org.au | Twitter: twitter.com/ACONhealth | Facebook: facebook.com/ACONhealth
Preferred pronouns: he/him

Executive Assistant: Sabine D’Haeseleer | Direct: 02 9206 2008 | Email: sdhaeseleer@acon.org.au

ACON acknowledges and pays respects to the traditional custodians of all the lands on which we work.
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transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.
The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arising as a result of email transmission.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to which it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this
email from your system. Please note any views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of ACON. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender
therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arising as a
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All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police
Force policy, including the Email and Internet Policy and Guidelines. All NSW
Police Force employees are required to familiarise themselves with these
policies, available on the NSW Police Force Intranet.

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It
is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use,
disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not
walved or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message
in error, please delete and notify the sender.




